INTELSAT

July 24, 2012

VIA IBES

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Wasghington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Intelsat License LLC Request for Finding of Milestone
Completion; IBFS File No. SAT-LOA-20110929-00193;
Call Sign S2846

Dear Ms. Dorich;

Intelsat License LLC (“Intelsat™) secks a determination from the
Commission that the last milestone for the Intelsat 22 satellite,
requiring launch and operation of the satellite, has been satisfied.
Intelsat notified the Commission on May 21, 2012 that the Intelsat 22
satellite had become operational at its licensed location of 72.1° E.L.!

Please direct any questions to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

%%

Assistant General Counsel
Intelsat Corporation

cc: Robert Nelson
Stephen J. Duall
Jay Whaley
Kathyrn Medley

! See Letter from Susan H. Crandall, Intelsat, to Marlene H.

Dortch, FCC, File No. SAT-LOA-20110929-00193 (May 21, 2012).
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